APPENDIX C
O[O John Gaunr
&, Parners

Our Ref: TAS/MRA/18473
Contact: Tim Shield

Huntingdonshire District Council
Licensing Officer

Pathfinder House

St. Mary ' s Street

Huntingdon

Cambridgeshire 5th January 2016
PE29 3TN

Dear Sirs

CROMWELL S BAR CAFE, 137 HIGH STREET, HUNTINGDON,
CAMBRIDGESHIRE, PE29 3NF

We act on behalf of Marston’s Plc the Premises Licence holders of Cromwell’s in
Huntingdon in conjunction with the Review application instigated by the Police.
We confirm we will be representing our client at the Review hearing.

These premises form part of Marston’s Retail Estate however for your information
we can confirm that across the country Marston’s operate in excess of 2,000
Public Houses in a multitude of different locations. Our clients have a long
association of running licensed premises being a traditional Brewery Company.
Furthermore they place great store by the professionalism of their systems and in
particular those which touch upon regulatory matters. Our clients set out to
cooperate very closely with the Authorities for matters affecting their estate and
have strong relationships with their Home Authority (Wolverhampton City
Council) and Police forces across the country. It follows that where on rare
occasions they have to confront a Review Application, the seriousness with which
Marston’s treat the matter cannot be overstated.

Cromwell’s forms part of the managed estate that operates under a Managed
Retail Agreement. Further and full details of which will be provided at the hearing
of the Review. Marston’s took the decision following Licensing Reform to become
Premises Licence Holder on the vast majority of their premises. This is certainly
the case with those falling within the managed house and retail agreement sites.

Marston'’s Plc are not at the premises on a day to day basis and the Retail
Manager, in this case the DPS is in day to day control of the premises.

Marston’s employ a number of Area Operations Managers (AOM) with
responsibility for different premises within an area however, that individual
supervises the overall operation of the premises and in this instance the current
AOM is Victoria Barker.

Marston’s will wish to address the Licensing Sub Committee in relation to the
matter generally and will be in attendance at the hearing of the Review and how
to promote the licensing objectives. We reserve the right for further
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APPENDIX C

documentation to be submitted in support of this representation in connection
with the Review and matters referred.

Kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this letter and confirm that you accept it as a
representation on behalf of our clients Marston’s Plc in relation to the Review
proceedings.

Yours faithfully

Tim\Shield
John Gaunt & Partners
Email: tim@john-gaunt.co.uk





